Williamson Conservation and Sporting Club 6786 Pound Road Williamson, NY 14589 Meeting Minutes for Tuesday April 1st, 2025

Call to Order

The meeting was called to order by president Tim Montondo at 7:00 PM immediately following the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

<u>Members in attendance</u>: Charlie Schweigert, Lee Painting (new member), Joe Amorese, Bob Owens, Dave Mantelli, Dave Waddell, John Jenkins, Bob Crombach, Paul Adel Jr. (new member), Jon Jordan, Greg Hiller, Dave Samuelson, Jeff Kunzer and Bill Jolliff.

Officers Reports:

- Minutes for the March 4th meeting were read and approved.
- Club Treasurer Jeff Kunzer gave his report for March. His report was approved. Jeff reported there were 477 paid members as of March 31, 2025.
- Please note: If your 2025 membership dues are not paid, your range card is turned OFF.

Old Business:

- The archery targets and back stops are at the club. Jon Jordan with some help with get them set up and usable by May or June.
- WCSC would like to have a member represent us on Wayne County SCOPE. Meetings are on the 2nd Wednesday and held at the American Legion Post in Marion. Tim will sit in temporarily.
- Tim Montondo would like the club to host a fund raising event: Shoot Out For Veterans to be held at WCSC on Saturday June 14th Flag Day. It will be a Fly and Trap Shoot. The Fly part will be 25 shots shooting a .22 at a Fly Target. The Trap part will be 25 shots with a shotgun on the trap range. Food will be available.
- WCSC will host the Hunters Tour on Saturday and Sunday April 5th and 6th. Club members are needed to operate the traps during the shoot. Dress appropriately for the weather. Food will be available for the shooters and helpers. Arrive and be ready by about 8:15 both mornings.
- The next All You Can Eat Fish Fry and Sporting Clays Shoot will be held on Saturday April 19th. Shooting starts at 9:00AM at member prices for non-members. Fried perch and walleye will begin at 10:30. Variety of other good food will be available also. Donations received will go to the club's Youth Fund.
- The Frank Montondo Memorial Apple Blossom Shoot will be held here at WCSC on Saturday May 17th with registration, coffee and donuts beginning at 8:00 AM and shooting starting at 9:00. Cost will be \$50 for 50 targets on the Sporing Clays course. At around noon lunch begins and awards will given out. Proceeds to benefit Honor Flight Rochester. Contact Tim at <u>timothymontondo@gmail.com</u> or 315-667-0185 for more details, sponsorship, etc.

New Business:

- Friday May 2nd will be a work day. Tim will have a variety of things to do. Just show up and pitch in.
- The club has some presence on social media, Facebook specifically. Is there any concern having a FB page good idea or bad idea? Someone will be needed to manage it. Tim will do it starting out but looking for 2 or 3 more to help out.
- Club Swap Meet is being considered to help members get rid of sporting goods stuff they no longer have a use for. Does not include guns or ammo. A tent could be considered in the event of nasty weather. Maybe same weekend as the Pultneyville Garage Sale weekend?
- WCSC is a member of the Williamson Chamber of Commerce. Tim asked if we could offer the clubhouse for an occasional weekday meeting. Maybe even show them the SC course. Tim will study it further. Member feedback is welcomed.
- New club insurance that will have to be purchased will cover a variety of physical items including 9 club buildings, 9 assorted vehicles and many traps. Liability coverage needed also.
- Just a reminder to those using the rifle and pistol range. The barrels provided are for disposing of spent brass in the barrel marked for same and the other barrel is for disposing of used targets only. Please, no other refuse or trash. Use the garbage tote at the club house entrance for such unwanted waste. And please, no squib loads or live ammo in either barrel. Put those in the container designated for same.
- Internet is now available in the clubhouse and the possible use of credit and debit cards, PayPal and such may be beneficial to members and non-members to pay for shooting, paying dues and such. There may be a small fee for using it and a minimum charge may be required.
- Dave Samuelson was nominated for club Vice President at last months meeting to be voted on at tonight's meeting. Voting for club officers can only be done by WCSC Share Holder members and there were 3 present at the meeting. Voting was 3 for electing Dave as Vice President and 0 against. Please see last months meeting minutes for what a Share Holder member is.
- Next WCSC meeting will be held on Tuesday May 6th, 2025 at 7:00 PM.

Important Dates (see above for more detail)

- April 5th and 6th Saturday and Sunday Hunter's Tour.
- April 19th Saturday All You Can Eat Perch and Walleye Fry and SC Shoot.
- May 2nd Friday Informal Work Day.
- May 17th Saturday Frank Montondo Memorial Shoot and Feed.
- June 7th Saturday CMP Shoot in the AM, M1 Course in the PM.
- June 14th Saturday Fly and Trap Shoot for Shootout for Veterans.

<u>Adjournment</u>

• The meeting was adjourned at 7:35PM.

Respectfully Submitted by Bill Jolliff, Secretary